



Kimberly K. Bragg

Public Finance Specialist

Boston

617-378-4180

kbragg@hinckleyallen.com

Practices

Corporate & Business, Public Finance

Education

Simmons University, M.S., 2004

Beta Phi Mu

Northeastern University, 2000

Paralegal Studies Certificate

Bentley University, 1997

Computers in Business Certificate

Bates College, B.A., 1994

About

Kim has more than 15 years' public finance experience. She assists attorneys with providing bond counsel services to cities, towns and districts throughout New England. Her experience includes assisting with all aspects of public financings from reviewing diligence materials, preparing official statements, drafting closing documents and assisting with closing and post-closing matters.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Public Finance Specialist (2019-Present)

Mintz Levin

- Legal Specialist (2017-2019)

Locke Lord LLP (f/k/a Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP/Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge)

- Senior Paralegal (2006-2017)
- Paralegal (2001-2006)

Professional Affiliations

- National Association of Bond Lawyers, Paralegal Member

Latest News & Insight



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence